

## CURRICULUM VITAE

**NAME:** PHAM NGOC THUAN  
**POSITION:** Senior Tax Adviser  
**LOCATION:** Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam  
**EXPERIENCE:** 8 years  
**NATIONALITY:** Vietnamese

### KEY QUALIFICATIONS:

**Pham Thuan** is an experienced tax adviser with a degree in economics and accounting. He has over 10 years work experience, most recently with a “big four” tax advisory firm. He has advised, just to name a few examples, on tax implications of large construction and engineering projects, major acquisitions and on several highly publicized real estate developments.

### EDUCATION:

- 2008 - ACCA (the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants) student (ongoing)
- 1998 - Bachelor of Economics, *Economic University of Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam*

### EMPLOYMENT RECORD:

- **DFDL Mekong/Mekong Law Group** (Aug 2008 - Present)  
*Senior Tax adviser*  
 Advising international clients in tax structure, tax planning.
- **Ernst & Young Ltd, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam** (Sep 2007 – Aug 2008)  
*Senior Tax Adviser*  
 Advising international clients in tax structure, tax planning, tax due diligence and tax compliance.
- **STT Audit & Advisory Partnership** (Sep 2006 - Sep 2007)  
*Senior Tax Adviser*  
 Advising clients in tax planning, tax compliance, payroll service, accounting service.
- **Saigon Telecommunication Co. Ltd** (Jul 2000 – Sep 2006)  
*Tax, Accounting Adviser (by telephone)*  
 Providing verbal advisory by telephone various tax and accounting practice for clients.

### LANGUAGES:

	Speaking	Reading	Writing
<i>Vietnamese</i>	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
<i>English</i>	Good	Very Good	Good



**CONTACT DETAILS:**

**DFDL Mekong (Cambodia) Co Ltd**

3<sup>rd</sup> Floor, PetroVietnam Tower

1-5 Le Duan Boulevard, District 1

Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Tel: +84 8 3910 0072

Fax: +84 8 3910 0073

Mobile: +84 918 758 740

Thuan.Pham@dfdlmekong.com

[www.dfdlmekong.com](http://www.dfdlmekong.com)

---